
 

 
 
 
 
 

OHIO TURNPIKE AND  
INFRASTRUCTURE COMMISSION 

 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
ISSUED  SEPTEMBER 25, 2020 

 
to 
 

PROJECT NO.  43-20-03 
BRIDGE DECK REPAIR AND REHABILITATION 

OHIO TURNPIKE OVER TURNER ROAD (C.R. 103) M.P. 222.7, 
OHIO TURNPIKE OVER KIRK ROAD (C.R. 146) M.P. 222.8 

MAHONING COUNTY, OHIO 
 

OPENING DATE: 2:00 P.M. (EASTERN TIME), OCTOBER 6, 2020 
 

ATTENTION OF BIDDERS IS DIRECTED TO: 
ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH 12:00 PM ON SEPTEMBER 25, 2020 

 
 

MODIFICATIONS TO THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 
 

Plan Sheets: 14, 15, 16, and 17 of 105. 
-AND- 

“Structure Foundation Exploration Report”, Rii Project No. N-18-032, March 2019, 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Issued by the Ohio Turnpike and Infrastructure Commission through Jennifer L. Stueber, Esq., General 
Counsel. 
 
 
____________________________ September 25, 2020  
Jennifer L. Stueber, Esq.,   Date     
General Counsel        
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ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH 12:00 P.M. ON SEPTEMBER 25, 2020: 

 
Q#1 Typical sections show all pavement replacement as asphalt.  The project has a bid item for 

Pavement for Maintaining Traffic Class A.  Is this pavement required to be asphalt?  Or is 
there an option for concrete? 

 
A#1 Item 615, Pavement for Maintaining Traffic, Class A is permitted to be either Rigid or Flexible 

in accordance with CMS 615.   
 
 
Q#2 Plan sheets 15/105 and 16/105 note Pre-Phase 1 temporary pavement on the outside 

shoulders Both Eastbound and Westbound.  However, plan sheet 10/105 does not identify 
Pre-Phase 1 Maintenance of Traffic, nor are there any quantities identified for temporary 
pavement in subsummary on plan sheet 6/105 for Pre-Phase 1.  Please clarify Pre-Phase 1 
work requirements. 

 
A#2 The reference to a Pre-Phase 1 was an error.  This Addendum revises Plan Sheets 14, 15, 16 and 

17 of 105 to remove references to Pre-Phase 1 and to correct the Milepost of the beginning of 
Phases 1 and 2.  The revised plan sheets are included with this Addendum. 

 
 
Q#3 Please clarify what mainline work is allowed to be performed during winter months per 

SP103 Construction Access date of January 4, 2021.   
 
A#3 Any Work that is not restricted elsewhere in the Contract Documents is permitted to be 

performed during the winter months. 
 
 
Q#4 Please clarify if either rigid or flexible pavement are acceptable options per 615 Pavement 

For Maintaining Traffic, Class A.  
 
A#4 See Response to Q#1. 
  
 
Q#5 Please identify if there are any permit requirements for Mahoning County working on Kirk 

and Turner Road,  and estimated fees to assume for bidding purposes.   
 
A#5 There are no permits required by Mahoning County for working on the Kirk and Turner Road 

structures although any road closures will need to be approved and coordinated with the 
Mahoning County Engineer’s Office. 
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Q#6 Please provide any geotechnical information available for Kirk and Turner road structures. 
 
A#6 A copy of the “Structure Foundation Exploration Report”, Rii Project No. N-18-032 prepared by 

Resource International, Inc., March 2019 has been included in this Addendum. 
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